




ITEM I. B. 

























Resolution Recognizing Dr. Shirley McClerkin-Motley’s Accomplishments 

Whereas, Dr. Shirley McClerkin-Motley has lived in Cayce for 35 years; and 

Whereas, Dr. McClerkin-Motley was a member of the first Community Oriented Policing program in the 
area and was heavily involved in youth outreach throughout her career.  She was recognized by the 
Cayce/West Columbia NAACP for her efforts in working with youths and ran the West Metro Youth 
Leadership Program from 1990 to 2010.  The agency was part of AmeriCorps and many of the teens were 
AmeriCorps volunteers; and 

Whereas, Dr. McClerkin-Motley is a retired tenured professor from Coker College where she served as 
Department Chair for five years and Program Director for 12 years.  Dr. McClerkin-Motley is an adjunct 
professor at Johnson C. Smith University’s Masters in Social Work Program and earned her Master’s in 
Social Work from the University of South Carolina and her Ph.D. from Capella University; and 

Whereas, Dr. McClerkin-Motley has been a member of the Council on Social Work Education Council 
on Women since 2014, a member of the South Carolina chapter of the National Association of Social 
Workers, a member of the South Carolina Victims Assistance Network, a member of the South Carolina 
Human Trafficking Advocates, past Board Member of the Hartsville Boys and Girls Club, a member of 
the Working Group on Early Childhood Opportunities and Challenges in Rural South Carolina, and a 
member of the Church of Our Lord Jesus Christ Social Justice Organization; and   

Whereas, Dr. McClerkin-Motley organized and held the first human trafficking conference in South 
Carolina, which was held at Coker College.  She has lectured on this issue at colleges and universities and 
is currently working on an on-line DSTM training module for social workers.     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Cayce City Council, in Council Session duly 
assembled, joins in recognizing Dr. Shirley McClerkin-Motley for her outstanding work and service 
to her community and wish her well in her retirement.   

ADOPTED this 9th day of July, 2019. 

______________________________________ Elise 
Partin, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

________________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

Mayor Council Members City Manager 

ITEM IV. A. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager  
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date: July 1, 2019 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance to Re-zone 800 Lexington Avenue 
(TMS# 005769-04-001), 800A Lexington Avenue (TMS# 005769-
04-004), and 1815 8th Street (TMS# 005769-04-002) from RS-3
(Single Family Residential) to RS-4 (Single-Family Residential).

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance to re-zone 800 
Lexington Avenue (TMS# 005769-04-001), 800A Lexington Avenue (TMS# 
005769-04-004), and 1815 8th Street (TMS# 005769-04-002) from RS-3 (Single 
Family Residential) to RS-4 (Single-Family Residential). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

This rezoning request includes three properties zoned RS-3 Single Family 
Residential.  The largest parcel at 800 Lexington Avenue is 1.52 acres and is 
owned by Broad Brook-CT LLC, who is the primary applicant.  The applicant is 
also serving as the agent for the property owner at 1815 8th Street.  Because the 
applicant is required to have a minimum of 2 acres to rezone property to a zoning 
district that is not contiguous to this property, the City was asked to allow its 
adjacent parcel at 800A Lexington Avenue be part of the rezoning request to 
meet the 2 acre threshold.   

One structure, the former Cayce grammar school, is located at 800 Lexington 
Avenue and is approximately 6,087 square feet.  The parcel at 800A Lexington 
Avenue is vacant and a single family residence is located at 1815 8th Street.   

This rezoning does not result in any change of uses from RS-3 Single Family 
Residential to RS-4 Single Family Residential.  However, some lot dimensions 
and setbacks do change.  The minimum lot size is reduced from 7,200 square 
feet to 5,000 square feet.  The minimum lot width is reduced from 60 feet to 50 
feet.  The rear yard setback is reduced from 20 feet to 15 feet.  Many of the 
surrounding lots currently have a lot width of 50 feet.  The minimum side setback 
of 5 feet remains the same, as well as the minimum front setback of 25 feet. 

ITEM V. A. 



 
The requested re-zoning is in compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and is 
permitted as a zoning district in accordance with the criteria of the 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map. 
 
The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at the meeting 
on June 17, 2019. The hearing for the rezoning request was opened to the 
public.  Two members of the public spoke against the re-zoning request because 
of their concern about the smaller lot sizes and the close proximity of the houses 
to each other.  Two members of the public spoke in favor of the re-zoning, citing 
the potential for new housing in the area. 

 
The Planning Commission voted on the requested re-zoning, to the RS-4 zoning 
designation, at the Planning Commission Meeting on June 17, 2019.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve First Reading of an 
Ordinance to re-zone 800 Lexington Avenue (TMS# 005769-04-001), 800A 
Lexington Avenue (TMS# 005769-04-004), and 1815 8th Street (TMS# 005769-
04-002) from RS-3 (Single Family Residential) to RS-4 (Single-Family 
Residential). 



 1  
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to 
re-designate the property comprising and shown as 800 Lexington Avenue (TMS 005769-04-001) and 
1815 8th Street (TMS 005769-04-002), now zoned Single Family Residential (RS-3) to Single family 
Residential (RS-4), and 
 
 WHEREAS, City Administration requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to 
re-designate the property comprising and shown as 800A Lexington Avenue (TMS 5769-04-004) now 
zoned Single Family Residential (RS-3) to Single family Residential (RS-4), and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to receive 
comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 17, 2019, to review public comments and 

vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to recommend this change to the 
existing zoning, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, in 
Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on the attached sketch, is 
hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as RS-4, Single Family 
Residential: 
 

Tax Map Number 005769-04-001 
800 Lexington Avenue 

 
Tax Map Number 005769-04-004 

800A Lexington Avenue 
 

Tax Map Number 005769-04-002 
1815 8th Street 

 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2019. 

 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2019-11 
Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning 
Property Located at 800 Lexington Ave 
(TMS 005769-04-001), 800A Lexington Ave 
(TMS 005769-04-004) and 1815 8th Street 
(TMS 005769-04-002) from RS-3 to RS-4 



RE-ZONING REQUEST
800 LEXINGTON AVE

800A LEXINGTON AVE
1815 8TH ST

800A

RS-3

RS-3

RS-3

RS-3
M-1

738

800

824

720
718

729

711

741

822

842

800

701

817 815

806

803
801

737

736 726 724

723 719
715

723
719

807

739

821 819

804

820
816

735

731

716

833
829

825
821 819

815
809

801

740
738

737

736
734

807
803

800
740

737
832 828

820
816 812

808

1810

1931

1821

1815

1909

1803

1846

1840

1830

1822

1814

718 1/2

1840 1/2

3rd St

Poplar St 8th
 St

Oakland Ave

Lexington Ave

7th St

Holland Ave

8th St

Legend
PROPERTIES WITHIN 200 FT OF REZONING REQUEST
REZONING REQUEST

Rezoning Request
MA004-19

800 Lexington Ave, 800A Lexington Ave &
1815 8th St



1 | P a g e

CITY OF CAYCE 
EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Council Chambers 
May 9, 2019 

Present:  Danny Creamer, Maxine Creamer, Rachel Scurry, Cindy Pederson, Tevin Spruill, 
Teresa Mitchell, Evony Reed, Dave Capps and Johnathon Moore 

Absent, Excused:  Alexis Moore 

Absent, Unexcused: Frank Dickerson 

City Representatives Present:  Katinia Taylor 

Review of Minutes – April 11, 2019 
Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order. Rachel Scurry made a motion to 
correct the minutes to show Evony Reed was a visitor at the April 11th meeting. Tevin Spruill 
seconded her motion which was unanimously approved.   

Guided Nature Tour Recap 
Mrs. Katinia Taylor gave a report on the Guided Nature Tour. She stated that the Nature Tour 
was a success with 24 attended. The Nature Tour has $200 balance and $1000 in 
Accommodations Tax funds was approved for fiscal year 2019-2020. 

Cayce Fall Fest 
Mr. Johnathon Moore contacted Station 7 Band and their fee is $2050. The committee stated 
that the fee was more than what is budgeted for the Cayce Fall Fest at this time. Mr. Moore is 
going to check with a DJ by the name of Brent Johnson and several other DJ’s that he knows. 

Chairperson Danny Creamer reached out to the band Rhythm 54 and they are tentatively 
booked for the Cayce Fall Fest. Rhythm 54 performed at the Rhythm on the River concert. 

Mr. Dave Capps suggested Duncan Sims and the Accused as a possible band for the festival. 

Chairperson Creamer has spoken with the pastor at the Hispanic Church on Frink Street and is 
waiting to hear back from him. 

Sound for the festival was discussed and Mr. Creamer has contacted Bruce Crouch who has 
provided sound for the past ten years for the committee. Mr. Creamer also contacted Sounds 
and Images for a quote. 

Mrs. Katinia Taylor stated that the committee needed to start thinking about booking bouncy 
houses, port a johns, getting insurance and etc. for the festival.  

ITEM VII. A. 



2 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
Other Business 
Mr. Danny Creamer opened up nominations for the secretary position. Mr. Tevin Spruill 
nominated Mrs. Maxine Creamer. Mr. Dave Capps seconded his nomination which was 
unanimously approved. 
 
Ms. Evony Reed was welcomed as a new member which was approved by Council at the May 
7, 2019 council meeting. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Maxine S. Creamer  
 



 

                                                                  
 
                      APPROVED MINUTES 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
CAYCE CITY HALL 

1800 12TH STREET, CAYCE SC 
Monday, May 20, 2019 

6:00 PM 
 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Chair Ed Fuson.  Members present 
were Maudra Brown, Chris Jordan, Chris Kueny, Stockton Wells and Joe Long.  
Robert Power was absent excused.  Staff present were Carroll Williamson and 
Monique Ocean. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Chris Kueny made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 22, 2019, meeting.  
Chris Jordan seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

   
III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION 

Monique Ocean confirmed that the public and media had been made aware of the 
meeting. 

 
IV. NEW BUSINESS - Updates to the Cayce Comprehensive Plan 

Mr. Williamson began by stating that the City’s Comprehensive Plan is due for its 10 
year update.  Mr. Williamson explained that state law requires the Comprehensive 
Plan to be updated every 10 years.  Mr. Williamson stated that the Central Midlands 
Council of Government (COG) was hired to complete the update for the City. Staff 
from the COG came before the Commission to introduce themselves.  Gregory 
Sprouse and John Newman stated the process for the updates would take around 9 
months.  Mr. Sprouse stated that they would meet with the Planning Commission 
every other month to discuss the updates.  Mr. Sprouse stated that one to two 
elements would be discussed at each meeting. Mr. Williamson confirmed that draft 
copies of the updates will be sent to the Commission before each meeting in order to 
help with discussions. 
 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 
There was no other business. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
Chris Jordan made a motion to adjourn.  Joe Long seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor.  

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

July 9, 2019 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

  CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Ms. Cheryl Seymour and Ms. Silvia Sullivan’s terms on the Cayce Housing Authority have expired.  Ms. 
Seymour has served on the Authority since 2017, she filled an unexpired term.  Ms. Sullivan has served 
on the Authority since 2012.  Their reappointment applications are attached for Council’s review.     

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION 
The open position must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce. 

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional. There are no recommendations at this time. 

MUSEUM COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Leo Redmond resigned therefore there is one open position.  

ITEM VII. B. 






	Agenda
	Item I. B. - June 4, 2019 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item . B. - June 19, 2019 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - Resolution
	Item V. A. - White Paper 800 Lexington Ave
	Item V. A. - Ordinance 800 Lexington Ave rezoning
	Item V. A - Map 800 Lexington Ave
	Item VII. A. - Events Committee Meeting minutes 5-9-19
	Item VII. A. - Planning Commission Minutes May 20,2019
	Item VII. B. - Appts & Reappts
	Item VII. B. - Seymour Re-Appt App
	Item VII. B. - Sullivan Re-Appt App

